From: Zafar, Tasmia (NE) <Tasmia.Zafar@gdit.com>

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 13:25

To: Deepak Parmar; Sohil Jodhani; Mohammad Ahmed

Cc: R5RSCC

Subject: Region 05 | Case 51894 | Lab ACE | Issue Multiple | FINAL
Attachments: SKM_95824112210510.pdf

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Good afternoon,

Insufficient volume

Issue 1: SDGs E1PH7 and E1PH8 require Laboratory QC, but there is no extra volume. The laboratory would like to
proceed without Laboratory QC for both SDGs since these samples contain PRs.

Resolution 1: Per Region 3, the laboratory will note the issue in the SDG Narrative and proceed without Laboratory QC
for SDGs E1PH7 and E1PHS.

Discrepancies with tags, jars, and/or COC

Issue 2: The air bill number is missing on the COC.

Resolution 2: In accordance with previous direction from Region 5, the laboratory will note the issue in the SDG
Narrative and proceed with the analysis of the samples. This resolution will be applied to all samples received for this
Case.

Issue 3: The laboratory received water samples listed on the COC for VOA analysis, but TVOA analysis is scheduled for
this Case.

Resolution 3: Per Region 5, the laboratory will note the issue in the SDG Narrative and proceed with the analysis of the
samples for TVOA analysis as scheduled. This resolution can be applied to all samples for this Case.

Please note that the laboratory may contact the appropriate CLP PM should any defects need to be waived for this issue.

Best Regards,

Tasmia Zafar

Associate Environmental Analyst

CLP QSS Coordinator — EPA Regions 5 & 6

T:(919) 768-4086
tasmia.zafar@gdit.com

15036 Conference Center Drive
Chantilly, VA 20151

www.gdit.com
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Leave Alert: 12/23/24 and 12/26/24-12/27/24

This electronic message transmission contains information from GDIT that may be attorney-client privileged, proprietary or confidential. The
information in this message is intended only for use by the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you have received this message in
error, please contact me immediately and be aware that any use, disclosure, copying or distribution of the contents of this message is strictly
prohibited. NOTE: Regardless of content, this email shall not operate to bind GDIT to any order or other contract unless pursuant to explicit written
agreement or government initiative expressly permitting the use of email for such purpose.

From: R5RSCC R5RSCC@epa.gov

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 7:51 AM

To: Zafar, Tasmia (NE) Tasmia.Zafar@gdit.com

Subject: RE: Region 05 | Case 51894 | Lab ACE | Issue Multiple

This Message Is From an External Sender

Please use caution with links, attachments, and any requests for credentials.

Yes, the lab can proceed with TVOA for issue 3. This can be applied to the entire case.

Thanks,
Amanda

Amanda Wroble, Ph.D.

Metals Chemist & Regional Sample Control Coordinator (RSCC)/CRL Sample Coordinator
USEPA Region 5 LSASD/AIMB

Chicago Regional Laboratory

536 S. Clark St. LAB-10C, 10" Floor

Chicago, IL 60605

(312) 353-0375

From: Zafar, Tasmia (NE) <Tasmia.Zafar@gdit.com>

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 4:44 PM

To: Deepak Parmar <Deepak.Parmar@alliancetg.com>; mohammad.ahmed@alliancetg.com;
sohil.jodhani@alliancetg.com

Subject: Region 05 | Case 51894 | Lab ACE | Issue Multiple

*Please note this ROC will be finalized once the resolution for Issue 3 is received.*
Good afternoon,

Insufficient volume

Issue 1 : SDGs E1PH7 and E1PHS8 require Laboratory QC, but there is no extra volume. The laboratory would like to
proceed without Laboratory QC for both SDGs since these samples contain PRs.

Resolution 1: Per Region 3, the laboratory will note the issue in the SDG Narrative and proceed without Laboratory QC
for SDGs E1PH7 and E1PHS.

Discrepancies with tags, jars, and/or COC

Issue 2: The air bill number is missing on the COC.

Resolution 2: In accordance with previous direction from Region 5, the laboratory will note the issue in the SDG
Narrative and proceed with the analysis of the samples. This resolution will be applied to all samples received for this
Case.



Issue 3: The laboratory received water samples listed on the COC for VOA analysis, but TVOA analysis is scheduled for
this Case.

Best Regards,

Tasmia Zafar

Associate Environmental Analyst

CLP QSS Coordinator — EPA Regions 5 & 6

T: (919) 768-4086
tasmia.zafar@gdit.com

15036 Conference Center Drive
Chantilly, VA 20151

www.gdit.com

G MNOFS L. Y BRI
Leave Alert: 12/23/24 and 12/26/24-12/27/24

This electronic message transmission contains information from GDIT that may be attorney-client privileged, proprietary or confidential. The
information in this message is intended only for use by the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you have received this message in
error, please contact me immediately and be aware that any use, disclosure, copying or distribution of the contents of this message is strictly
prohibited. NOTE: Regardless of content, this email shall not operate to bind GDIT to any order or other contract unless pursuant to explicit written
agreement or government initiative expressly permitting the use of email for such purpose.

From: Zafar, Tasmia (NE) <Tasmia.Zafar@gdit.com>

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 3:10 PM

To: R5RSCC <R5RSCC@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Region 05 | Case 51894 | Lab ACE | Issue Multiple

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open
attachments or click on provided links.

Thank you,
| also want to confirm the laboratory can proceed with TVOA analysis for Issue 3.

Best Regards,

Tasmia Zafar

Associate Environmental Analyst

CLP QSS Coordinator — EPA Regions 5 & 6

T: (919) 768-4086
tasmia.zafar@gdit.com

15036 Conference Center Drive
Chantilly, VA 20151

www.gdit.com

GEMNER&ZL DY R.OMIES



Leave Alert: 12/23/24 and 12/26/24-12/27/24

This electronic message transmission contains information from GDIT that may be attorney-client privileged, proprietary or confidential. The
information in this message is intended only for use by the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you have received this message in
error, please contact me immediately and be aware that any use, disclosure, copying or distribution of the contents of this message is strictly
prohibited. NOTE: Regardless of content, this email shall not operate to bind GDIT to any order or other contract unless pursuant to explicit written
agreement or government initiative expressly permitting the use of email for such purpose.

From: R5RSCC <R5RSCC@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 4:01 PM

To: Zafar, Tasmia (NE) <Tasmia.Zafar@gdit.com>

Subject: RE: Region 05 | Case 51894 | Lab ACE | Issue Multiple

This Message Is From an External Sender

Please use caution with links, attachments, and any requests for credentials.

Hi Tasmia,
Please have the lab proceed without lab QC due to PR requirement.

Thanks,
Amanda

Amanda Wroble, Ph.D.

Metals Chemist & Regional Sample Control Coordinator (RSCC)/CRL Sample Coordinator
USEPA Region 5 LSASD/AIMB

Chicago Regional Laboratory

536 S. Clark St. LAB-10C, 10" Floor

Chicago, IL 60605

(312) 353-0375

From: Zafar, Tasmia (NE) <Tasmia.Zafar@gdit.com>

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 1:08 PM

To: R5RSCC <R5RSCC@epa.gov>

Subject: Region 05 | Case 51894 | Lab ACE | Issue Multiple

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open
attachments or click on provided links.

Good afternoon,

Please advise on the below issues.

Insufficient volume

Issue 1 :SDGs E1PH7 and E1PHS8 require Laboratory QC, but there is no extra volume. The laboratory would like to

proceed without Laboratory QC for both SDGs since these samples contain PRs.

Discrepancies with tags, jars, and/or COC
Issue 2: The air bill number is missing on the COC.



Resolution 2: In accordance with previous direction from Region 5, the laboratory will note the issue in the SDG
Narrative and proceed with the analysis of the samples. This resolution will be applied to all samples received for this
Case.

Issue 3: The laboratory received water samples listed on the COC for VOA analysis, but TVOA analysis is scheduled for
this Case.

Best Regards,

Tasmia Zafar

Associate Environmental Analyst

CLP QSS Coordinator — EPA Regions 5 & 6

T: (919) 768-4086
tasmia.zafar@gdit.com

15036 Conference Center Drive
Chantilly, VA 20151

www.gdit.com

GENER&AL DY RAMICS

Leave Alert: 12/23/24 and 12/26/24-12/27/24

This electronic message transmission contains information from GDIT that may be attorney-client privileged, proprietary or confidential. The
information in this message is intended only for use by the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you have received this message in
error, please contact me immediately and be aware that any use, disclosure, copying or distribution of the contents of this message is strictly
prohibited. NOTE: Regardless of content, this email shall not operate to bind GDIT to any order or other contract unless pursuant to explicit written
agreement or government initiative expressly permitting the use of email for such purpose.

From: Deepak Parmar <Deepak.Parmar@alliancetg.com>

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 11:38 AM

To: Zafar, Tasmia (NE) <Tasmia.Zafar@gdit.com>

Cc: Sohil Jodhani <Sohil.Jodhani@AllianceTG.com>

Subject: RE: Region 05 | Case 51894 | Lab ACE | Issue Discrepancies with tags, jars, and/or COC/QC

This Message Is From an External Sender

Please use caution with links, attachments, and any requests for credentials.

Hello,

One more issue As per ASR TVOA analysis is schedule however on COC is mentioned VOC. There for Lab like to know
how to proceed ?

Thanks & Regards,



’-—-" Deepak Parmar
QA/QC
An Alliance Technical Group Company
Main: 908-789-8900
Direct: 908-728-3154
E O N T OO , Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mounta|n3|de NJ 07092

www.alliancetg.com mm AE'I'AE\HAAE

From: Deepak Parmar

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 11:20 AM

To: Zafar, Tasmia (NE) <Tasmia.Zafar@gdit.com>

Cc: Sohil Jodhani <Sohil.Jodhani@AllianceTG.com>

Subject: Region 05 | Case 51894 | Lab ACE | Issue Discrepancies with tags, jars, and/or COC/QC

Good morning,

Issue 1 : two SDGs E1PH7 and E1PH8 is open without lab QC. However, there is no extra volume received for Laboratory
QC. The laboratory would like to proceed without Laboratory QC for both SDGs . its PR samples.

Issue 2: Air bill number missing on COC.

Please see attachment for your reference.

Thanks & Regards,

’-—-" Deepak Parmar
QA/QC
An Alliance Technical Group Company

Main: 908-789-8900
Direct: 908-728-3154

E O " O O Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mounta|n3|de NJ 07092
CHNICAL GROUP #inf
www.alliancetg.com HE'I'AE\HAAE




